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Attestation Letter 
  

2017-5-16 
 
To: 
Federal Communications Commission 
Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
Our product POS TERMINAL (model: DT-10, FCC ID: VRI-B231), which supports 5G band 
1 (5.15-5.25 GHz), band 2 (5.25-5.35 GHz), band 3 (5.47-5.725 GHz) and band 4 (5.725-
5.85 GHz) functions. For use in the USA this product will not support/enable the 5G 
band 2 (5.25-5.35 GHz), band 3 (5.47-5.725 GHz) function. The 5G band 2 (5.25-5.35 
GHz) and band 3 (5.47-5.725 GHz) function are shielded by the manufacturer using 
the software. 
 
Meanwhile, this product does not support 5Gwifi of 80MHz bandwidth, it has been shielded  
by the manufacturer using the software. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 

Signature:  
 
Jackie Wong    
Technical Manager 
 
 


